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The Director (BCUD) / Dean (CDC) . 30 SEP 2014

of all Universities in the States of | ‘

Maharashtra, Gujarat & Goa ’

U/Ts of Diu and Daman _ (FILE:

ML L L T YT T T T

& Dadar and Nagar Haveli.

Sir / Madam,

It is noticed that the Principals of the colleges are not approaching CPP-I /
Colleges Section, UGC, New Delhi for necessary~changes / addition / deletion / up-
gradation in their names once notified by the affiliating University since most of the
Principals are not aware about the mandatory correction under section 2(f) & 12(B) of the

JGC Act 1956. U

You are requested to advise such colleges at the time of University notification for
change of name etc. to approach Under Secretary, CPP-I / Colleges Section, UGC, New
Delhi along with required documents for changes under section 2(f) & 12(B) of the UGC
Act 1956 to facilitate receiving of UGC grants without any delay..

Yours faithfully,
ﬁfﬁm
(Naresh Pal Meena)



